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From: Foster, Rocky

Sent: Monday, September 09, 2013 7:12 AM

To: 'rhbense@ninallc.net' (rhbense@ninallc.net)
Cc: STPCOL

Subject: STP SFP Meeting Notice 09182013
Attachments: Meeting Notice 09182013.pdf

Dick,

Attached is the meeting notice for our meeting on the Spent Fuel Pool Racks Submittal scheduled for
September 18, 2013.

On Friday | received a mandatory room change. The new room is T10A1, which is a bigger room and actually
more convenient for NRC staff.

Also, please send me a list of your NINA/STP/Holtec meeting attendees so | can get them entered into our
visitor’s log.

Thanks,

Rocky D. Foster

Project Manager

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of New Reactors

Division of New Reactor Licensing
Licensing Branch 3 (LB3)

Mail Stop T6D38M

(301) 415-5787
rocky.foster@nrc.gov




Hearing Ildentifier: SouthTexas34Public_EX
Email Number: 3677

Mail Envelope Properties (26E42474DB238C408C94990815A02F09F5B4AD23D2)

Subject: STP SFP Meeting Notice 09182013
Sent Date: 9/9/2013 7:11:44 AM

Received Date: 9/9/2013 7:11:46 AM

From: Foster, Rocky

Created By: Rocky.Foster@nrc.gov
Recipients:

"STPCOL" <STP.COL@nrc.gov>

Tracking Status: None

"rhbense@ninallc.net' (rhbense@ninallc.net)" <rhbense@ninallc.net>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: HQCLSTRO1.nrc.gov

Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 665 9/9/2013 7:11:46 AM
Meeting Notice 09182013.pdf 93779

Options

Priority: Standard

Return Notification: No

Reply Requested: No

Sensitivity: Normal

Expiration Date:
Recipients Received:



September 4, 2013

MEMORANDUM TO: Ronaldo Jenkins, Branch Chief

FROM:

SUBJECT:

DATE AND TIME:

LOCATION:

PURPOSE:

CATEGORY 1%

Licensing Branch 3
Division of New Reactor Licensing
Office of New Reactors

Rocky D. Foster, Project Manager /RA/
Licensing Branch 3

Division of New Reactor Licensing
Office of New Reactors

NOTICE OF FORTHCOMING MEETING TO DISCUSS THE SPENT
FUEL POOL RACKS TECHNICAL REPORT SUBMITTAL RELATING
TO NUCLEAR INNOVATION NORTH AMERICA’'S SOUTH TEXAS
PROJECT UNITS 3 AND 4 COMBINED LICENSE APPLICATION

Wednesday, September 18, 2013
8:30 a.m. — 12:00 p.m.

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
One White Flint North, Room O3-B04
11555 Rockville Pike

Rockville, Maryland 20852

To discuss the submittal of the spent fuel pool racks technical report to
support the safety review of the South Texas Project (STP) Units 3 and 4
Combined License Application (COLA). Other topics related to the STP
Units 3 and 4 COLA may also be discussed.

This is a Category 1 Meeting. The public is invited to participate in this
meeting and will have one or more opportunities to communicate with
the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) after the business
portion, but before the meeting is adjourned. Members of the public who
wish to attend are encouraged to telephone or e-mail the contact listed
below and use the contact information below to get a list of the specific
topics scheduled to be discussed at each meeting. Portions of the
meeting may include discussion of proprietary information and will be
closed to the public.

MEETING CONTACT: Rocky D. Foster, NRO/DNRL

(301) 415-5787
Rocky.Foster@nrc.gov

*The NRC’s Policy Statement, ‘Enhancing Public Participation in NRC Meetings,’ effective May 28, 2002,
applies to this meeting. The policy statement may be found on the NRC Web site, www.nrc.gov, and
contains information regarding visitors and security. (67 FR 36920)



R. Jenkins

PARTICIPANTS:

Docket Nos.: 52-012
52-013

Enclosure: As stated

-2-

Participants from the NRC include members of the Office of
New Reactors (NRO).

NRC NINA

R. Jenkins, NRO B. Mookhoek
R. Foster, NRO S. Head

G. Wunder, NRO R. Bense

Interested members of the public can participate in this meeting via a
toll-free teleconference. A telephone conference bridge has been
established for this meeting. Please contact Rocky D. Foster at
301-415-5787 or Rocky.Foster@nrc.gov for the telephone number and
passcode. The NRC provides reasonable accommodation to individuals
with disabilities where appropriate. If you need a reasonable
accommodation to participate in this meeting (e.g., a translator,
handicapped accessibility) or need this meeting notice, the transcript, or
other information from the meeting in another format (e.g., Braille, large
print, a language other than English), please notify the NRC's meeting
contact. Determinations on requests for reasonable accommodations
will be made on a case-by-case basis.

Since meetings are sometimes canceled or rescheduled as a result of
unforeseen circumstances such as severe weather, confirm the meeting
schedule with the meeting contact.

cc w/encl: See next page



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

DISTRIBUTION:

PUBLIC

PMNS

LB3 R/F

OWFN/ TWFN Receptionist

NRO_DNRL_LB3 Resource RidsNroDnrl

RidsOpaMail RidsRgn2MailCenter

RidsOgcMailCenter RidsAcrsAcnwMailCenter

ADAMS Accession No.: ML13247A314  via-email* NRC-001
OFFICE PM: NRO/DNRL/LB3 LA: NRO/DNRL/LB3 LPM: NRO/DNRL/LB3
NAME RFoster SGreen* GWunder
DATE 09/04/2013 09/04/2013 09/04/2013

OFFICIAL RECORD COPY



Meeting Agenda

Wednesday, September 18, 2013
8:00 a.m. —12:00 p.m.

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Meeting with Nuclear Innovation North America’s South Texas Project
Units 3 and 4 Combined License Application

TIME TOPIC LEAD
8:00 a.m. Opening Remarks NRC
8:05 a.m. Presentation on the Initial Review of NRC
The Spent Fuel Pool Rack Technical
Report
9:00 a.m. Presentation on Select Aspects of NINA
The Spent Fuel Pool Rack Technical
Report
10:00 a.m. Discussion/Questions NRC/NINA
11:50 a.m. Conclusion NRC
12:00 p.m. Adjourn

Enclosure



COL - STP Nuclear - South Texas Mailing List
cc:

Mr. Brian Almon

Public Utility Commission
William B. Travis Building

PO Box 13326

1701 North Congress Avenue
Austin, TX 78701-3326

Mr. Scott Head

Manager, Regulatory Affairs
NINA STP Units 3 & 4

122 West Way, Suite 405
Lake Jackson, TX 77566

Ms. Susan M. Jablonski

Office of Permitting, Remediation
and Registration

Texas Comm. on Env. Quality

MC-122

P.O. Box 13087

Austin, TX 78711-3087

Judge

Matagorda County

Matagorda County Courthouse
1700 Seventh Street

Bay City, TX 77414

Mr. Dennis Koehl

CEO and CNO

STP Nuclear Operating Company
P.O. Box 289

Wadsworth, TX 77483

Mr. Mark A. McBurnett

Chief Executive Officer

and Chief Nuclear Officer

Nuclear Innovation North America, LLC (NINA)
122 West Way, Suite 105

Lake Jackson, TX 77566

(Revised 08/26/2013)

Mr. Peter G. Nemeth

Crain, Caton & James, P.C.
P.O. Box 289

Mail Code: N5005
Wadsworth, TX 77483

Mr. Terry Parks

Chief Inspector

Texas Department of Licensing
and Regulation

Boiler Division

P.O. Box 12157

Austin, TX 78711

Kathy C. Perkins, RN, MBA

Assistant Commissioner

Division for Regulatory Services

Texas Department of State Health Services
P.O. Box 149347

Austin, Texas 78714-9347

Policy Director

Environmental and Natural Resources
P. O. Box 12428

Austin, TX 78711-3189

Mr. Frank M. Quinn
8 Oak Avenue
Gaithersburg, MD 20877-2705

Regional Administrator

Region IV

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
611 Ryan Plaza Drive

Suite 400

Arlington, TX 76011-8064

Alice Hamilton Rogers, PE

Inspections Unit Manager

Texas Department of State Health Services
P.O. Box 149347

Austin, Texas 78714-9347
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Mr. Robert E. Sweeney
IBEX ESI

4641 Montgomery Avenue
Suite 350

Bethesda, MD 20814
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COL - STP Nuclear - South Texas Mailing List

Email

APH@NEI.org (Adrian Heymer)

awc@nei.org (Anne W. Cottingham)
baldeich@sbcglobal.net (Louis Eichenberger)
cindyrae_52@yahoo.com

cwaltman@roe.com (C. Waltman)
david.lewis@pillsburylaw.com (David Lewis)
donald.woodlan@luminant.com (Donald Woodlan)
dwuokko@tane.toshiba.com (Dale Wuokko)
ed.burns@earthlink.net (Ed Burns)
eliza.seedcoalition@gmail.com (Elza Brown)
erg-xl@cox.net (Eddie R. Grant)
gzinke@entergy.com (George Alan Zinke)
jerald.head@ge.com (Jerald G. Head)
jetomkins@ninallc.net (Jim Tomkins)
Joseph_Hegner@dom.com (Joseph Hegner)
karen@seedcoalition.org (Karen Hadden)
KSutton@morganlewis.com (Kathryn M. Sutton)
Ichandler@morganlewis.com (Lawrence J. Chandler)
LCJoiner@ninallc.net (Lindsey Joiner)
Idblaylock@cpsenergy.com (Larry Blaylock)
mamcburnett@ninallc.net (Mark McBurnett)
maria.webb@pillsburylaw.com (Maria Webb)
matias.travieso-diaz@pillsburylaw.com (Matias Travieso-Diaz)
maurerbf@westinghouse.com (Brad Maurer)
media@nei.org (Scott Peterson)

MSF@nei.org (Marvin Fertel)

nirsnet@nirs.org (Michael Mariotte)
Nuclaw@mindspring.com (Robert Temple)
patriciaL.campbell@ge.com (Patricia L. Campbell)
Paul@beyondnuclear.org (Paul Gunter)
pbessette@morganlewis.com (Paul Bessette)
rhbense@ninallc.net (Dick Bense)
rhscheide@ninallc.net (Dick Scheide)
RJB@NEl.org (Russell Bell)
rschrauder@tane.toshiba.com (Robert Schrauder)
sabinski@suddenlink.net (Steve A. Bennett)
sfrantz@morganlewis.com (Stephen P. Frantz)
smhead@ninallc.net (Scott Head)
stephan.moen@ge.com (Stephan Moen)
Tansel.Selekler@nuclear.energy.gov (Tansel Selekler)
tom.miller@hqg.doe.gov (Tom Miller)
Vanessa.quinn@dhs.gov (Vanessa Quinn)
Wanda.K.Marshall@dom.com (Wanda K. Marshall)
wayne.marquino@ge.com (Wayne Marquino)
wemookhoek@ninallc.net (Bill Mookhoek)
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